



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: City of Iqaluit - 2023 Annual Report - Deadline Extension Request

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Draft To: Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>

Thu, Apr 18, 2024 at 1:12 PM

From: **Tamilore Adeleke** <T.Adeleke@iqaluit.ca>

Date: Thu, Apr 18, 2024 at 12:20

Subject: City of Iqaluit - 2023 Annual Report - Deadline Extension Request

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>, Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>

CC: Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Hi Karen and Assol,

In regards to the submission of the City of Iqaluit's 2023 Annual Report, I'm writing to request an extension to submission deadline.

This request is a follow-up to discussions the City has had with CIRNAC and to accommodate ongoing staffing and resource shortages it's currently facing.

We're requesting that the board grant the City an extension to **May 23, 2024**. This will provide enough time for the City to finalize its annual report and provide comprehensive information to the board for review.

We look forward to your approval of our request.

Thanks,



ᑕᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ • ᐱᑕᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ
Tamilore Adeleke • Project Officer of Engineering and Capital Projects •

Agente de projet de l'ingénierie et des projets d'immobilisations

867.222.2950 | 867.979.5605 T.Adeleke@iqaluit.ca

ᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ ᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦᑭᑦ • City of Iqaluit • Ville d'Iqaluit
867.979.5600 www.iqaluit.ca

